o jareiro de 2957, .

r, John J. MeKelvey, I,
‘-ﬁfﬁﬂ@quallaraFﬂﬂﬂé&t n
u9 wg,&f‘*-“ hoth ﬁtinm o 0

“Dear Dr, MoKelvays . ..0 .0 w0 o _
- I had this letter ready for you by the beginning S

of last Dacaember on the asasumption that at anK moment 1
would receive a laat latter promissed by Mr, Karl Kolv, In
fact this letter came asometime . in December but 1t went to
_wrong address and flnally was sent to our library where
it stayed for several days before its real destination was
found, 411 of this was caused by the absence of our libtar-
_ian;%bymmyiawnftempo%aryﬁabcenca ~and by the fgact that the
‘enclosed list of 6/12/56 of Mr, Kolb d1d not come with an
~dntroductory letter that should heve been page one. The un-.
- fortunate travels to which I am forced as Dirsctor have been
Qveryjhardﬁon%myﬁqbligatidns;Tevéﬁ*fOﬁithose*cf‘tha'highest‘
Ji?partancegsuchas my'c0ntactsWith'The”RGCRefaller Founda-

.. -With reference to your letter'of October 2nd, 1956,
‘new_1ists are enclosed with this which are ecopies from Mr,
Karl Kolb proposals. He assumes a price of Li,20 marks per
dollar as you may notice and gives actusl prices whereas




Kolb‘é'ﬁithl
Insurance
& . freight
included P
85717;86}_ ;.:,;
226.Lo

185,00

167.50
513,000 7 '
11,1300 -
21,962.70.

: with.our cataloguélpricés, some‘alreadv old.. A
Irsurance and freight noﬁ}included._ L

separate'list,
; . Apparently for them.his. price
.than]Fisher's._Thisgseparate“list ,

$ Ai,415 .according;with eug“

i‘8$1L><:»nds to a totai
SZycatalogue.._‘liy




what you sa: in;your letter of Octcu_
develophe; NAVe o sthat ;

| gitarlo ar thosetd@ing research ‘This_]
_%épefeen incregsein the salaries of ‘the
-as their activities are considered satis-

15" urpose thefgropnsad*emperimental plan is
o ;‘cnimlﬁt}fi‘esiiwhf tyoshould ibe :gapraved jas .well

;he;Staté“Ebéeﬁﬁe _hasg 3ﬂnt osthe - Legl :

A * ;_gé'éfﬁf»tﬁhrease ofrial Mﬁp;;{vemplovees.f'
whieh was approved f« 057, ﬁﬁr@persaﬂe igvals entitlgd .
the benefits ré=ult ngffrém#thiaﬂnew LR AR e




, liif:ing ts '._and still Yehind thosa c;f" v
1. Rio ¢ ‘Paulo-where the full timp gr'ai’

McKelvay;I;hnpe,you understand and excuse ‘me
' ‘ —alegant arguments, But I am _
n a discussipnn of this ratne
things.claarly no matter how un -
,such‘argumants be acceptable to L
te send canerete evidence both for the
“accumulation“ system and from

;}leasaﬁt tha
you it wouldq
bensfits-

Perhps'IfShduld édd5that T have'consulted with
offidals about the possibility‘the sort of commiﬁ-
you ave'suggested from the

_ he g nment. Unfortuna-
‘tely-they,thouht”it unwise to trv,it'at.this time which
ts me in a srt of a

‘muSt ae and I am g




